
From: Tornquist, Kristi  
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2018 9:25 AM 
To: Turman, Paul <Paul.Turman@sdbor.edu>; Daily, Dan L <Dan.Daily@usd.edu>; Young, Eric W 
<Eric.Young@usd.edu>; Kerins, Glenn <Glenn.Kerins@sdbor.edu>; Enright, Jan <Jan.Enright@dsu.edu>; 
Andersen, Patricia M. (SDSM&T) <Patricia.Andersen@sdsmt.edu>; Turman, Paul 
<Paul.Turman@sdbor.edu>; Russell, Robert <Robert.Russell@northern.edu>; Ahola, Scott 
<Scott.Ahola@bhsu.edu>; Wilson, Warren <Warren.Wilson@bhsu.edu> 
Subject: RE: State Library - Administrative Rule Changes 
 
Paul: 
 
Thank you for sharing this with us.   It looks fine to me with one small edit --- 
 
On page 6 the word “the” should not be struck as indicated in the second occurrence of “the person 
or”  -- It needs to read “To be entitled to a waiver, the library must enter ….” 
 
Kristi 
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